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GERMAN EVANGELICAL.
German Evangelical Church.

Rev. AnOLrii Kaiin, Pastor. Services every

Siiridiiy at 10 o'clock A. M., in the Chinese

Mission Chapel, cor of Stockton and Sacramento

streets.

METHODIST EPISCOPAL.
Powell Street Church.

Rev. Jksse T. Pkck, D. D., Pastor. Resi-

dence, next door to tiio Church; Location W s

Powell between Washington and Jackson ; or-

ganized in the autumn of 1849, by Rev. William

Taylor. During that season a small building re-

ceived from Oregon was erected on the half of

a lifty vara lot, which had been obtained from

Mr. John Trubody. In the year 1851 Ihisbiiild-

inp was enlarged; in 1852, it was removed to

give place to the present structure, which was
opened Ibr public worship in February, 1853.

Number of communicants, 200. Preaching on

Sunday at 11 A. M. and li P. M. Sunday
School 2i P. M. Sabbath School Superintend-

ent, John Burns, Jr. Number of teachers, 24;

scholars, 143.

Methodist Episcopal Church, South.

Rev. 0. P. FiTZGEUALi), Pastor. Location,

north side of Pine Street, between Montgomery
and Kearny. Reorganized December, 1858.

Public services Sabbath morning and evening,

at 11 A. M. and 7^ o'clock, P. M. Prayer Meeting

on Wednesday evening at Ik o'clock. Sunday
School at 2i o'clock on Sabbath.

Officers—Class Leader, C. L. Newman ;
Stew-

ards, D. 0. Shattuck, Joseph Geuella, W. B.

Parsons and A. G. Kitchiug.

Folsom Street Methodist Episcopal Church, be-
tween First and Second.

Rev. J. AsHUity Bhuner, Pastor. Residence,

rear of church. Sunday morning and evening

service at tlie usual hours; seats free. Sunday
School at 2 o'clock P. M. Prayer Meeting, etc.,

on Wene.sday evening.

This societ}-, organized in 1852, under the

superintendence of Rev. Isaac Owen, erected,

and dedicated, December 5th, 1853, a plain, but

substantial, neatly furnished house of worship;

which, last summer, was thoroughly refitted.

The number of connnunicants was, in Septem-
ber, 1858, 70, since which 30 have been added,

making in all, 100, up to February of present

year, at which date a deep religious interest per-

vades the society. Sabbath School Superin-

tendent, W. II. Coddington ; number of teachers,

20; scholars, 150; volumes in the Library, 870.

Bethel Methodist Episcopal Church.

John Daxikl, Pastor. Residence, 178 Mission

Street; Location, Mission between First and

Second streets.

This Church was organized early in 1851,

under the pastoral charge of Rev. W. Taylor.

Service was then held in the ship Panama, on
Davis Street Subsequently liie ship was moved
to the foot of Mission Street and a church built

on deck. Early in 1857 the church was taken
down and rebuilt in its present eligible situation.

Services at the usual hours on Sal>Oalh morn-
ing and evening. Sabbath School at 2 P. M.

German Methodist Church.

Rev. Ciiakles Aucu-stus E. IIeutel, Pastor.

Residence, Pine Street, 2d door W of Dupoiit, in

rear of Church; Location, NW corner of Pine
and Dupont.

This congregation was organized by the late

pastor, the Rev. A. Kellner, Sept. 21st, 1856,

who was commissioned to California as a Mis-

sionary from the M. E. Church, and arrived in

California May Lst, 1855. The building is of

brick, 36 by 58, one story, and was dedicated

Sept. 21st, 1856. Public services every Sunday
at IO3 A. M. and 7i P. M. Sunday School at

9 A. M., Superintendent, Albert Miller: number
of scholars, 1 1 0, volumes in Library, 320. Prayer

and Lecture every Wednesday at 7i P. M.

German Mission Church.

Rev. Augustus Kellser, Pastor. Organized

February 20th, 1859. Residence in rear of

the church ; Location, N side Broadway, be-

tween Stockton and Powell. Services every

Sunday, at 10 J A. M. and 7 J P. M. Sunday
School at 9 A. 5l. Services also every Wednes-
day evening at 7 i o'clock.

German Mission Church.

Rev. Augustus Kellxek, Pastor. Organized

4th April, 1858; Location, Mission Street, be-

tween Tliird and Foiirth. Services every Sunday

at 3 o'clock P. M. Sunday School at 2 P. M.

African Methodist Episcopal Church, Scott St.

The society worshiping here is the same that

formerly occupied the St. Cyprian Church. Under

the pastorship of Rev. T. M. D. Ward they or-

ganized anew in 1856, and purchased the Scott

Street Church property. Since April 1857. J. B.

Sanderson has been the Pastor of this Church.

Public services every Sabbath at the usual hours.

Pastor's room in the rear of the church.

Methodist Episcopal Church, Zion, (col'd.)

A. B. S.MITI1. Pastor. Residence, 294 Pacific;

Location, Pacific near Powell.

This congregation was organized by John J
Moore, the late pastor, August Ist, 1852. Up
to August 13, 1856. worship was held in a frame

building on Stockton Street, opposite ihe Marine

Hospital, since which service has been held in

the present brick edifice, one story of which is

finished. It was dedicated Sept 7ih, 1856. The

expenditure on this building, thus far, has been

$4,000. Attached to the congregation is an

interesting Sabbath School, numbering about 60

pupils, 6 teachers, and a Library of 500 volumes;

R. T. Houston. Sup. Public services and Sabbath

School every Sunday at the usual hours.


